
 
 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
 

CABINET MEMBER SIGNING 
 

Thursday, 18th January, 2018, 3.00 pm - Civic Centre, High Road, 
Wood Green, N22 8LE 
 
Members: Councillor Elin Weston, Cabinet Member for Children and Families  

 
Quorum: 1 
 
1. FILMING AT MEETINGS   

 
Please note that this meeting may be filmed or recorded by the Council for 
live or subsequent broadcast via the Council’s internet site or by anyone 
attending the meeting using any communication method. Although we ask 
members of the public recording, filming or reporting on the meeting not to 
include the public seating areas, members of the public attending the meeting 
should be aware that we cannot guarantee that they will not be filmed or 
recorded by others attending the meeting. Members of the public participating 
in the meeting (e.g. making deputations, asking questions, making oral 
protests) should be aware that they are likely to be filmed, recorded or 
reported on.   

 
By entering the meeting room and using the public seating area, you are 
consenting to being filmed and to the possible use of those images and sound 
recordings. 
 
The chair of the meeting has the discretion to terminate or suspend filming or 
recording, if in his or her opinion continuation of the filming, recording or 
reporting would disrupt or prejudice the proceedings, infringe the rights of any 
individual or may lead to the breach of a legal obligation by the Council. 
 

2. URGENT BUSINESS   
 
The Cabinet Member will advise of any items they have decided to take as 
urgent business.  
 

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   
 
A member with a disclosable pecuniary interest or a prejudicial interest in a 
matter who attends a meeting of the authority at which the matter is 
considered: 
 
(i) must disclose the interest at the start of the meeting or when the interest 
becomes apparent, and 
(ii) may not participate in any discussion or vote on the matter and must 
withdraw from the meeting room. 



 

 
A member who discloses at a meeting a disclosable pecuniary interest which 
is not registered in the Register of Members’ Interests or the subject of a 
pending notification must notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest within 28 
days of the disclosure. 
 
Disclosable pecuniary interests, personal interests and prejudicial interests 
are defined at Paragraphs 5-7 and Appendix A of the Members’ Code of 
Conduct 
 

4. CHANGES TO HARINGEY COUNCIL'S LOCAL SCHOOLS FUNDING 
FORMULA FOR THE 2018-19 FINANCIAL YEAR  (PAGES 1 - 10) 
 
The report seeks Cabinet Member approval for changes to the Council’s local 
schools funding formula for the 2018-2019 financial year, following the 
introduction of the Schools National Funding Formula by the Department for 
Education.  
 
 
The Chair of Overview and Scrutiny has agreed that the call-in procedure 
shall not apply to this decision as the action being taken is urgent and time 
critical and any delay in implementation caused by the call-in procedure would 
seriously prejudicethe Council's or the public's interests. This is in accordance 
with Part 4, Section H, Paragraph 18 (a) and (b) of the Council Constitution. 
 

5. NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS   
 
To consider any items admitted at item 2 above. 
 
 

 
Philip Slawther 
Tel – 020 8489 2957 
Fax – 020 8881 5218 
Email: philip.slawther@haringey.gov.uk 
 
Bernie Ryan 
Assistant Director – Corporate Governance and Monitoring Officer 
River Park House, 225 High Road, Wood Green, N22 8HQ 
 
Wednesday, 10 January 2018 
 



 

Page 1 of 8  

 
Report for:  Cabinet Member Signing 18th January 2018   
 
Item number:  4 
 
Title: Changes to Haringey Council‟s Local Schools Funding Formula for the 

2018-19 financial year  
 
Report  
authorised by:  Tracie Evans – Deputy Chief Executive  
 
Lead Officer: Yoke O‟Brien – Schools Finance Business Partner  

Tel : 020 8489 1263  
Email: Yoke.OBrien@haringey.gov.uk 

 
Ward(s) affected: All 
 
Report for Key/  
Non Key Decision:  Key  
 
 
1. Describe the issue under consideration 

This report seeks the Cabinet Member‟s approval for changes to the Council‟s  local 
schools funding formula for the 2018-2019 financial year due to the introduction of the 
Schools National Funding Formula by the Department for Education (DfE).  
 
In Summer 2017, the DfE informed all schools of their commitment to increase all 
schools‟ budgets by a minimum of 0.5% per pupil for 2018-19 compared  to their 2017-
18 school budget allocation.  
 
Following consultation by the Council with all maintained schools and academy schools 
in the borough, and with Schools Forum,  Schools Forum asked the Council to 
continue the existing local school funding formula during the two year transition to a 
„hard‟ Schools National Funding Formula in April 2020. However, given the nature of 
the funding settlement, a number of adjustments are required to the local funding 
formula for the 2018-2019 financial year. These are set out in the recommendations 
below.  
 
Cabinet Member signing will follow Schools Forum on 17th January 2018, where further 
discussion will be required. It will also follow further consultation by the Council with all 
maintained schools and academies in the borough on the current recommendations 
once modelling of the final funding allocation is complete. Final adjustments to the 
recommendations may need to be made in the light of that discussion and consultation. 
. The Council must then submit the final local funding formula to the Education and 
Skills Funding Agency (ESFA) by 19th January 2018.   

 
2. Cabinet Member Introduction 

The introduction of the National Funding Formula for schools has been a challenge up 
and down the country and Haringey has been at the forefront of campaigning to ensure 
that no schools lose out. Whilst this has led to an improved settlement, the increase in 
funding for schools in Haringey is still well below inflation, meaning our schools 
continue to face significant budget pressures.  
  
I am pleased that we have been able to work closely with schools across the borough 
to ensure that the funding available is distributed as fairly as possible so that all 
Haringey schools can continue to deliver excellent outcomes for our children and 

Page 1 Agenda Item 4

mailto:Yoke.OBrien@haringey.gov.uk


 

Page 2 of 8  

young people. Under these proposals every school will receive an increase of 0.5% per 
pupil. In addition, schools have agreed to move a significant amount of funding (nearly 
half a million pounds) into High Needs to support those with the greatest need when 
funding is tight. This is a reflection of the excellent leadership and collaboration that 
exists in Haringey, and I extend my thanks to everyone who has worked to achieve this 
in challenging circumstances.  
 

3. Recommendations  
 

Following agreement at Schools Forum on the principles for distributing the 2018-19 

Schools Block funding, the Cabinet Member is asked to agree the following changes to 

the local schools funding formula for the 2018-2019 financial year:  

(a) Minimum Funding Guarantee (MFG) to increase from -1.5% to +0.25% per pupil 

(b) Operate a cap of +0.25% per pupil increase at a scaling rate1 of 100% on schools 
gaining compared with the 2017-2018 local funding formula. 

(c) Schools to receive the difference between +0.5% per pupil MFG with a cap of + 
0.5% per pupil increase at a scaling rate of 100%, and +0.25% per pupil MFG with 
a cap of +0.25% per pupil increase at a scaling rate of 100%, as a one off cash 
release from Schools Block DSG Reserves in 2017-18, to ensure all schools 
receive the +0.5% increase per pupil. 

Please note: this may need to be updated following the meeting with Schools Forum on 
January 17th 2018 and following completion on 17th January 2018  of consultation with 
maintained schools and academies in the borough.   

These changes require approval by the Council in line with its local scheme of 
delegation to complete the Authority Proforma Tool, as required by the ESFA. Such 
approval can be given on behalf of the Council by the Lead Member .  

Alongside these changes to the formula, it should be noted that Schools Forum has 
agreed to transfer 0.25% (£488k) from the Schools Block to the High Needs Block.  

 

4. Reasons for decision  
The Council will be legally required to set the local schools funding formula and must 
submit this to the ESFA by 19th January 2018.  
 
The recommended changes to the local funding formula follow: 
 
(a) Consultation with schools on their preferred option (based on initial modelling from 

ESFA, which has since been revised) in November 2017 

(b) Discussion at Schools Forum in early December 2017, where the principles 
underpinning how the funding formula should operate were agreed and minuted in 
light of the response to the consultation 

(c) Once the final allocations have become clear, the modelling has been updated. 
This will have been sent out to all schools for comment  and will be discussed at 
Schools Forum on 17th January 2018.   

 
Once the final Schools Block allocation was confirmed by the ESFA in late December 
2017, the following considerations have had to be taken into account:  

                                        
1 The scaling rate refers to the proportion of any gain in funding above the cap which is held centrally 

and redistributed (ie 100% scaling means all money beyond the cap would be held  centrally and 

redistributed) 

Page 2



 

Page 3 of 8  

 
(a) The Council is not able to deliver the promise of an increase to all Haringey‟s 

school budgets unless the MFG is changed from -1.5% to +0.5% per pupil. 

(b) The change in MFG from -1.5% to +0.5% per pupil  is not affordable under the 
available 2018-19 Schools Block Dedicated Schools Grant. A further change to the 
cap of 2.5% per pupil increase to 0.5% per pupil increase, at a scaling rate of 100% 
instead of 40%, is required in order to ensure all Haringey‟s schools will receive a 
minimum of 0.5% increase in their funding. 

(c) The Council‟s Schools Forum has had to revise its initial allocation to Growth Fund 
to £1M for 2018-19 to allow the Council to continue to deliver future years local 
schools funding formula within the available funding envelope. 

 
5. Alternative options considered 

 
Following consultation with the Schools Forum on 14th November 2017, all schools in 
Haringey were consulted on the proposed changes for 2018-2019  to the Council‟s 
Schools Funding Formula, with a deadline of 29th November 2017 for responses from 
Headteachers and Chairs of Governors. The following options – based on modelling of 
the Schools Block with the latest available information – were consulted upon: 

 

Option A  Pure National Funding Formula Values with £1.1M deducted for  Growth 
Fund and 0% per pupil  MFG 

 

Option B  Existing Schools Funding Formula with £1.1M deducted for   Growth Fund 
and +0.47% per pupil MFG 

 

Option C    Existing Schools Funding Formula with 0.25% transferred out of Schools 
Block to High Needs Block, £1.1M deducted for Growth Fund and +0.21% 
per pupil MFG 

 

Option D  Existing Schools Funding Formula with 0.5% transferred out of Schools 
Block to High Needs Block, £1.1M deducted for Growth Fund and -0.12% 
per pupil MFG 

 
By the deadline, 32 responses had been received of which two were from School 
Business Managers who were not eligible to vote. The remaining 30 are summarised 
below. 

 

Question: Which is your preferred option? Option B Option C 

Headteacher Votes 2 16 

Chair of Governors Votes 1 11 

Total Votes 3 27 

  
  The returns were overwhelmingly in favour of Option C, which is to run the Council‟s ‟s 

2018-19 Schools Funding Formula by deducting £1.1m for Growth Fund, transferring 
0.25% out of Schools Block to High Needs Block and allocating the remainder of 
Schools Block to all schools using +0.21% per pupil Minimum Funding Guarantee, on 
the ESFA‟s Authority Proforma Tool. 

Page 3



 

Page 4 of 8  

 
 Discussion at December‟s Schools Forum accepted Option C but recognised that 

further work would be needed to reach the final funding formula once the ESFA 
confirmed the final allocation.  

 
 
6. Background information 

In July 2017, DfE announced an updated position on schools funding, which covered 
both the amount of money available to schools and changes to the mechanism by 
which school funding is distributed. 
 
A new National Funding Formula for Schools, High Needs and the Central School 
Services Block will be introduced from April 2018. 
 
The Secretary of State announced an additional £1.3bn of funding for schools and high 
needs across 2018 to 2019 and 2019 to 2020, which was designed to ensure a 
redistribution of funding nationally towards places with lower pupil funding. However, 
the additional investment also meant the Secretary of State was able to produce a 
minimum guarantee of per pupil of £3,300 for primary and £4,600 for secondary in 
2018-19, and £3,500 for primary and £4,800 for secondary in 2019-20, together with 
guidance that this would mean putting in a floor for all schools of a minimum amount of 
growth in their  budgets of 0.5% per pupil in 2018-19 and cumulatively of 1% per pupil 
by 2019-20. 
 
The policy document which sets out the background and principles of the new National 
Funding Formula for schools can be found at: 
https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/648532/
national_funding_formula_for_schools_and_high_needs-Policy_document.pdf 
 
For 2018-19 and 2019-20 this remains a „soft‟ version of the National Funding Formula, 
which means that the National Funding Formula  will set notional allocations for each 
school, which will be aggregated, and used to calculate the total Schools Block 
received by each local authority. The Schools Block is then distributed by the local 
authority to schools according to a locally determined formula. 
 
There are some other important changes. The DSG is currently divided into three 
notional blocks: Schools, High Needs and Early Years. In 2018/19, the DfE is 
introducing a fourth block: the Central School Services Block. 
 

  

Page 4

https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/648532/national_funding_formula_for_schools_and_high_needs-Policy_document.pdf
https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/648532/national_funding_formula_for_schools_and_high_needs-Policy_document.pdf


 

Page 5 of 8  

Table A sets out Haringey‟s Dedicated Schools Grant allocations for 2017-18, the 
rebased DSG baseline allocation for 2018-19, the National Funding Formula DSG 
allocations for 2018-19 and the illustrative National Funding Formula for 2019-20. 
 

Table A – Haringey’s Dedicated Schools Grant 

 

Dedicated 
Schools Grant 

2017-18 DSG 
allocations 
as at 10 Oct 

2017 

2018-19 
Minimum 

DSG baseline 
allocations as 

at 4 August 
2017 

2018-19 
Provisional 
NFF funding 
as at 14 Sep 

2017 

2018-19 
Funding 

allocation as 
at 19 Dec 

2017 

2019-20 
Illustrative 

NFF 

  £M £M £M £M £M 

Schools Block 195.29  192.53 193.38  195.30 194.24 

Central School 
Services Block 

0.00  3.14 3.07  3.09 2.99 

Early Years 
Block 

18.67  18.67  18.67  20.26 18.67 

High Needs 
Block 

35.85  35.47  35.82  35.80 35.93 

Total DSG 249.81 249.81 250.94 254.46 251.82 

 
No more than 0.5% of the Schools Block funding can be transferred to other blocks 
within the DSG. The approval of the local authority‟s Schools Forum will be required.  
 
Money that was previously centrally retained is now contained in a new and separate 
Central Schools Services Block which is held by the local authorities and will continue 
to deliver similar services as in the past under centrally retained funds. 
 
As in previous years, any decisions by maintained schools to de-delegate funding in 
2018-19 will need to be taken through Schools Forum.    
 
The DfE have not committed to the future arrangements, but the expectation is that a 
„hard‟ NFF will be introduced – i.e. without a local formula applied -  from 2020-21. 
 
Following the results of the consultation with all maintained and academy schools, 
Schools Forum met on 7th December 2017 and agreed the following principles for the 
local funding formula in 2018-2019: 
 
(a) revise the Growth Fund down to £600,000 
(b) move an initial 0.25% out of the Schools Block into the High Needs Block  
(c) set the MFG at +0.5% per pupil  
(d) after which, if there was a surplus, to move any further amounts necessary to 

increase the amount to be transferred from the Schools Block into the High 
Needs Block up to the maximum of 0.5% permissible.  

 
This has since required updating with the final figures from the ESFA. Points (b) and 
(c) have been maintained. Point (c) has been maintained in that all schools will get 
+0.25% per pupil MFG in  2018-2019,  and the remaining +0.25% per pupil as a cash 
release from 2017-18 Schools Block DSG Reserves. In relation to (a) the Growth Fund 

Page 5



 

Page 6 of 8  

has been revised to £1M. In relation to (d) there is no remaining surplus to transfer to 
additional funding beyond the initial 0.25%.   
 

7. Contribution to strategic outcomes 
 
The local school funding formula is an important element in delivering the best possible 
outcomes for Haringey‟s children and young people under Priority 1 / Best Start in Life 
in the Corporate Plan.  

 
8. Statutory Officers comments (Chief Finance Officer (including procurement), 

Assistant Director of Corporate Governance, Equalities) 
 
Finance  
 
The recommended changes to the Council‟s local schools funding formula are for a 
Minimum Funding Guarantee (MFG) of +0.25% per pupil, together with a cap of 
+0.25% per pupil increase and a scaling rate of 100% compared with the funding 
formula for 2017-2018. These changes are required to deliver the Government‟s 
promise to all Haringey schools within the Council‟s 2018-19 Schools Block Dedicated 
Schools Grant (DSG) funding envelope. 
 
2018-19 Schools Block Dedicated Schools Grant funding 
settlement 

£195,299,098.60 

Transfer 0.25% from Schools Block to High Needs 
Block 

 -£488,247.75 

Growth Fund for 2018-19  -£1,001,837.00 

Funding available for Schools Block Formula  £193,809,013.85 

   

APT Proforma applying +0.25 MFG +0. 25% Cap at 
100% Scaling 

 £193,809,013.85 

Remainder  £0.00 

 
There are no direct implications from this decision in relation to the Council‟s General 
Fund. This does not relate to any savings set out in the Medium Term Financial 
Strategy.  
 
Procurement 
There are no procurement issues associated with this decision.  

 
Assistant Director of Corporate Governance comments 
There are at present no regulations in force governing local authorities‟ financial 
arrangements in relation to the funding of maintained schools in England for the 
financial year 2018-2019. The last set of regulations- the  School and Early Years 
Finance (England) Regulations 2017- only applied to the 2017-2018 financial year. 
However it is reasonable to assume that in line with previous years regulations will be 
made,  coming into force by 1st April 2018, that   govern those financial arrangements 
for the 2018-2019 financial year. It is also reasonable to assume that these regulations 
will implement most if not all of  the requirements placed on local authorities by the 
Education and Skills Funding Agency‟s Operational Guide “Schools revenue funding 
2018 to 2019” (December 2017). 
 
The Operational Guide states that “local authorities must engage in open and 
transparent consultation with all maintained schools and academies in the area, as well 
as with their Schools Forums, about any proposed changes to the local funding formula 
including the method , principles and rules adopted”. It also says that “Any consultation 

Page 6



 

Page 7 of 8  

should include a demonstration of the effect of modelling such changes on individual 
maintained schools and academies”. It goes on to say that local authorities must report 
their local funding formulas to the ESFA on a combined modelling tool and proforma, 
the Authority Proforma Tool (APT), and that they must submit their final APT by 19th 
January 2018. It also  points out that “the local authority is responsible for making the 
final decisions on the formula, and each authority‟s process must ensure that there is 
sufficient time to gain political approval before the APT deadline in January 2018”. It 
notes that the Schools Forum does not decide on the formula.  
 
The  Regulations governing the 2017-2018 financial year placed a duty on the local 
authority  to consult its Schools Forum and schools maintained by it about any 
proposed changes to its local school funding formula,in relation to the factors and 
criteria taken into account, and the methods , principles and rules adopted. It is highly 
likely the Regulations governing the 2018-2019 financial year will place a similar duty 
on local authorities. It is not clear if the latter Regulations will put a duty on local 
authorities also to consult with academies in their area. However, if the Council has a 
settled practice of consulting academies in Haringey over proposed changes to its local 
school funding formula, then those academies can argue they had a legitimate 
expectation of such consultation, and take action by way of judicial review proceedings 
to require such consultation if it does not take place.   
 
Where statute or previous practice establishes an obligation on a decision-maker prior 
to making a decision, the following principles established in case-law apply: 
 
(a) The consultation must take place while the proposals are still at a formative stage ( 

ie when the results of the consultation may still make a difference) 

(b) The consultee must be given sufficient information about, and reasons for ,the 

proposal to be able to respond in a meaningful and intelligent way and sufficient 

time to be able to respond 

(c) Depending on the circumstances of the particular case, it may also be necessary to 

consult about other options that have been rejected. 

(d) There must then be sufficient time for the responses to be considered properly, and 

the responses must be considered conscientiously, in the course of taking the 

ultimate decision.  

It is also established in case-law that where, following consultation, the decision-maker 
decides that it wishes to adopt a different proposal that that which was consulted on, 
then there only need to be re-consultation if there is a fundamental difference between 
the proposals consulted on and those which the consulting party subsequently wishes 
to adopt. The current proposals differ from all of the proposals previously consulted on 
( options A to D) and arguably there is a fundamental difference between them and all 
of options A to D. Therefore it is arguable there needs to be further consultation on the 
current proposals with all maintained schools and academies in the borough, and with 
Schools Forum.  
 
The further consultation by the Council with all maintained schools and academies in 
the borough on the current proposals will only give them a week in which to respond. 
Given the deadline of 19th January 2018 by which the Council is required to submit its 
schools funding formula to the ESFA, given the ESFA only confirmed the Council‟s 
final funding allocation in late December 2017, and given the previous consultation, 
there are strong arguments that in the circumstances a week is a sufficient time for 
schools and academies to respond to the current proposals.  

 
 Equalities comments 
 

Page 7



 

Page 8 of 8  

The Council has a Public Sector Equality Duty under the Equality Act (2010) to have 
due regard to the need to:  

 Eliminate discrimination, harassment and victimisation and any other conduct 
prohibited under the Act 

 Advance equality of opportunity between people who share a relevant protected 
characteristic and people who do not share it  

 Foster good relations between people who share a relevant characteristic and 
people who do not share it . 

 
A “relevant protected characteristic” is  age, disability, gender reassignment, 
pregnancy/maternity, race, religion/faith, sex and sexual orientation. Marriage and civil 
partnership status also apply to the first part of the duty. 

 
The report proposes to change the Council‟s schools‟ funding formula‟s Minimum 
Funding Guarantee (MFG) to +0.25% per pupil , with a cap of +0.25% per pupil 
increase with 100% scaling. This is in line with the Department for Education‟s School 
Budget allocation. The further proposal to pay all schools the difference between the 
+0.5% per pupil  MFG with a cap of + 0.5% per pupil increase at a scaling rate of 
100%, , and +0.25% per pupil MFG with a cap of +0.25% per pupil increase  at a 
scaling rate of 100%,  out of 2017-18 Schools Block DSG Reserves, means that all 
schools in Haringey will receive a proportionate increase in their annual budgets as per 
pupil funding increases by +0.5%. No options are available to provide differential 
funding to schools in relation to the proportion of pupils with protected characteristics. 
There are no particular equalities considerations arising from the rationalisation of the 
Growth Fund. 

 
9. Use of Appendices 

Appendix 1 sets out the additional +0.25% per pupil  all Haringey schools will receive 
from 2017-18 Schools Block DSG Reserves to this report.  
 

10. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985  
 
The following information was used in compiling this report:  

 Department for Education, The national funding formula for schools and high needs 

(2017): 

https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/6485

32/national_funding_formula_for_schools_and_high_needs-Policy_document.pdf  

Page 8

https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/648532/national_funding_formula_for_schools_and_high_needs-Policy_document.pdf
https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/648532/national_funding_formula_for_schools_and_high_needs-Policy_document.pdf


Haringey 2018-19 Schools Funding Proposal for Schools Forum APPENDIX 1

+0.25% MFG Difference to be 

released as cash from 2017-

18 Schools Block DSG 

Reserves

2018-19 Schools Block 

Dedicated Schools Grant 

allocation

£195,299,098.60

2018-19 Schools Block 

Dedicated Schools Grant 

allocation

£195,299,098.60

Transfer 0.25% from 

Schools Block to High 

Needs Block

-£488,247.75
Transfer 0.25% from 

Schools Block to High 

Needs Block

-£488,247.75

Growth Fund for 2018-19 -£382,335.62 Growth Fund for 2018-19 -£1,001,837.00

Funding available for 

Schools Block Formula
£194,428,515.24

Funding available for 

Schools Block Formula
£193,809,013.85

URN LAESTAB School Name NOR 17-18 Post MFG Budget
17-18 Post MFG per 

pupil Budget
 18-19 NOR 18-19 Post MFG Budget

18-19 Post MFG per 

pupil Budget

18-19 NOR 

Difference from 

2017-18

18-19 Post MFG Budget 

Difference from 2017-18

18-19 Post MFG per 

pupil Budget 

Difference from 

2017-18

 18-19 NOR 18-19 Post MFG Budget
18-19 Post MFG per 

pupil Budget

18-19 NOR 

Difference from 

2017-18

18-19 Post MFG Budget 

Difference from 2017-18

18-19 Post MFG per 

pupil Budget 

Difference from 

2017-18

18-19 Post MFG Budget Difference 

from 0.5% MFG to 0.25% MFG to be 

released through Schools Block DSG 

Reserves in 2017-18

33,633.00 £191,044,263 33,882.50 £194,428,515 270.50 £3,603,975 33,882.50 £193,809,014 270.50 £2,984,474 £619,501

102078 3092002 Belmont Junior School 215.00 £1,125,853.15 £5,236.53 223.00 £1,162,093.06 £5,211.18 8.00 £36,239.91 -£25.35 223.00 £1,157,252.45 £5,189.47 8.00 £31,399.29 -£47.05 £4,840.62

102079 3092003 Belmont Infant School 169.00 £948,634.21 £5,613.22 174.00 £965,582.52 £5,581.40 5.00 £16,948.30 -£31.82 174.00 £965,002.58 £5,578.05 5.00 £16,368.37 -£35.17 £579.94

102080 3092004 Bounds Green Junior School 270.00 £1,356,650.20 £5,024.63 265.00 £1,342,240.15 £5,065.06 -5.00 -£14,410.05 £40.43 265.00 £1,336,521.71 £5,043.48 -5.00 -£20,128.49 £18.85 £5,718.44

102081 3092005 Bounds Green Infant School 209.00 £1,098,664.39 £5,256.77 233.00 £1,205,208.94 £5,172.57 24.00 £106,544.55 -£84.20 233.00 £1,202,666.60 £5,161.66 24.00 £104,002.21 -£95.11 £2,542.34

102084 3092008 Campsbourne Junior School 215.00 £1,158,112.00 £5,386.57 213.00 £1,148,598.26 £5,392.48 -2.00 -£9,513.74 £5.91 213.00 £1,146,184.14 £5,381.15 -2.00 -£11,927.86 -£5.42 £2,414.12

102085 3092009 Campsbourne Infant School 175.00 £920,540.39 £5,290.46 170.00 £907,844.20 £5,340.26 -5.00 -£12,696.20 £49.80 170.00 £904,213.39 £5,318.90 -5.00 -£16,327.00 £28.44 £3,630.81

102087 3092015 The Devonshire Hill Nursery &  Primary School 406.00 £2,116,246.90 £5,212.43 401.00 £2,102,332.45 £5,242.72 -5.00 -£13,914.45 £30.29 401.00 £2,092,969.62 £5,219.38 -5.00 -£23,277.28 £6.94 £9,362.83

102091 3092020 Earlsmead Primary School 438.00 £2,180,635.04 £4,978.62 438.00 £2,199,182.00 £5,020.96 0.00 £18,546.96 £42.34 438.00 £2,189,267.52 £4,998.33 0.00 £8,632.47 £19.71 £9,914.48

102092 3092022 Highgate Primary School 390.00 £1,784,553.66 £4,575.78 422.00 £1,907,196.22 £4,540.94 32.00 £122,642.56 -£34.84 422.00 £1,898,688.98 £4,520.69 32.00 £114,135.32 -£55.09 £8,507.24

102094 3092025 Lancasterian Primary School 422.00 £2,223,228.63 £5,268.31 426.00 £2,248,233.38 £5,289.96 4.00 £25,004.75 £21.65 426.00 £2,238,102.47 £5,266.12 4.00 £14,873.84 -£2.19 £10,130.91

102097 3092029 Coldfall Primary School 632.00 £2,691,094.84 £4,258.06 629.00 £2,705,560.95 £4,301.37 -3.00 £14,466.11 £43.31 629.00 £2,693,268.20 £4,281.83 -3.00 £2,173.36 £23.76 £12,292.75

102098 3092031 Tetherdown Primary School 417.00 £1,802,073.78 £4,321.52 418.00 £1,823,337.52 £4,362.05 1.00 £21,263.74 £40.53 418.00 £1,815,409.66 £4,343.09 1.00 £13,335.89 £21.57 £7,927.85

102106 3092041 Rokesly Junior School 351.00 £1,641,657.91 £4,677.09 357.00 £1,676,847.21 £4,697.05 6.00 £35,189.31 £19.96 357.00 £1,669,548.65 £4,676.61 6.00 £27,890.74 -£0.48 £7,298.57

102107 3092042 Rokesly Infant & Nursery School 262.00 £1,254,305.25 £4,787.42 269.00 £1,313,135.43 £4,918.11 7.00 £58,830.18 £130.69 269.00 £1,307,735.79 £4,897.89 7.00 £53,430.55 £110.46 £5,399.63

102110 3092045 South Harringay Junior School 242.00 £1,240,469.06 £5,125.91 234.00 £1,212,662.65 £5,182.32 -8.00 -£27,806.42 £56.41 234.00 £1,207,590.53 £5,160.64 -8.00 -£32,878.53 £34.74 £5,072.12

102111 3092046 South Harringay Infant School 174.00 £1,004,042.35 £5,803.71 177.00 £1,023,835.62 £5,784.38 3.00 £19,793.28 -£19.33 177.00 £1,021,755.33 £5,772.63 3.00 £17,712.98 -£31.08 £2,080.30

102112 3092047 Stamford Hill Primary School 191.00 £1,099,926.08 £5,819.71 184.00 £1,076,191.17 £5,848.87 -7.00 -£23,734.92 £29.15 184.00 £1,073,978.78 £5,836.84 -7.00 -£25,947.30 £17.13 £2,212.38

102115 3092051 West Green Primary School 192.00 £1,123,777.40 £5,853.01 213.00 £1,220,937.75 £5,786.43 21.00 £97,160.34 -£66.57 213.00 £1,215,814.55 £5,762.15 21.00 £92,037.15 -£90.85 £5,123.20

102120 3092057 Tiverton Primary School 369.00 £1,931,442.18 £5,306.16 341.00 £1,817,063.45 £5,344.30 -28.00 -£114,378.73 £38.14 341.00 £1,808,996.38 £5,320.58 -28.00 -£122,445.80 £14.42 £8,067.07

102121 3092058 Coleridge Primary School 837.00 £3,556,687.59 £4,249.33 835.00 £3,937,182.06 £4,715.19 -2.00 £380,494.47 £465.86 835.00 £3,920,213.92 £4,694.87 -2.00 £363,526.33 £445.54 £16,968.13

102124 3092062 Welbourne Primary School 538.00 £2,851,899.40 £5,340.64 541.00 £2,901,629.31 £5,363.46 3.00 £49,729.91 £22.82 541.00 £2,895,015.76 £5,351.23 3.00 £43,116.36 £10.60 £6,613.55

102125 3092063 Lea Valley Primary School 424.00 £2,242,228.07 £5,288.27 421.00 £2,236,247.04 £5,324.40 -3.00 -£5,981.04 £36.12 421.00 £2,226,083.15 £5,300.20 -3.00 -£16,144.92 £11.92 £10,163.89

102127 3092065 Ferry Lane Primary School 186.00 £1,076,784.45 £5,820.46 167.00 £983,718.98 £5,890.53 -19.00 -£93,065.47 £70.08 167.00 £979,755.76 £5,866.80 -19.00 -£97,028.69 £46.34 £3,963.22

102128 3092072 Rhodes Avenue Primary School 603.00 £2,536,044.22 £4,212.70 633.00 £2,683,757.92 £4,239.74 30.00 £147,713.70 £27.05 633.00 £2,671,585.48 £4,220.51 30.00 £135,541.27 £7.82 £12,172.43

102129 3092075 Crowland Primary School 406.00 £2,063,198.13 £5,094.32 400.00 £2,041,226.42 £5,103.07 -6.00 -£21,971.71 £8.75 400.00 £2,036,633.67 £5,091.58 -6.00 -£26,564.45 -£2.73 £4,592.74

102130 3092076 Weston Park Primary School 266.00 £1,261,260.16 £4,741.58 259.00 £1,246,732.03 £4,813.64 -7.00 -£14,528.13 £72.06 259.00 £1,241,615.40 £4,793.88 -7.00 -£19,644.76 £52.30 £5,116.63

102131 3092077 The Willow Primary School 405.00 £2,087,989.52 £5,155.53 416.00 £2,153,577.16 £5,176.87 11.00 £65,587.65 £21.34 416.00 £2,143,840.36 £5,153.46 11.00 £55,850.84 -£2.07 £9,736.80

130358 3092078 Alexandra Primary School 369.00 £1,926,777.02 £5,264.42 391.00 £2,047,151.96 £5,235.68 22.00 £120,374.93 -£28.74 391.00 £2,037,934.76 £5,212.11 22.00 £111,157.74 -£52.31 £9,217.20

131096 3092079 Stroud Green Primary School 328.00 £1,705,964.11 £5,201.11 331.00 £1,742,711.36 £5,264.99 3.00 £36,747.25 £63.88 331.00 £1,735,112.14 £5,242.03 3.00 £29,148.02 £40.92 £7,599.22

131478 3092080 Earlham Primary School 379.00 £2,023,155.75 £5,395.08 334.00 £1,820,660.35 £5,451.08 -45.00 -£202,495.40 £56.00 334.00 £1,816,614.45 £5,438.97 -45.00 -£206,541.30 £43.88 £4,045.91

131595 3092082 Lordship Lane Primary School 608.00 £3,042,628.75 £5,004.32 588.00 £2,969,143.11 £5,066.80 -20.00 -£73,485.64 £62.47 588.00 £2,955,527.69 £5,043.56 -20.00 -£87,101.06 £39.24 £13,615.43

131731 3092083 Bruce Grove Primary School 394.00 £2,051,849.04 £5,220.99 391.00 £2,030,013.15 £5,272.76 -3.00 -£21,835.89 £51.77 391.00 £2,020,968.67 £5,249.27 -3.00 -£30,880.37 £28.28 £9,044.48

131879 3092084 Risley Avenue Primary School 614.00 £3,094,286.51 £5,056.02 583.00 £2,987,219.20 £5,123.88 -31.00 -£107,067.31 £67.85 583.00 £2,973,539.73 £5,100.41 -31.00 -£120,746.78 £44.39 £13,679.47

131871 3092085 Muswell Hill Primary School 422.00 £1,836,149.10 £4,371.78 418.00 £1,829,610.65 £4,377.06 -4.00 -£6,538.45 £5.28 418.00 £1,821,488.21 £4,357.63 -4.00 -£14,660.89 -£14.16 £8,122.43

132253 3092088 Seven Sisters Primary School 365.00 £2,145,406.60 £5,893.97 370.00 £2,182,279.55 £5,914.04 5.00 £36,872.96 £20.06 370.00 £2,178,164.08 £5,902.88 5.00 £32,757.48 £8.91 £4,115.48

102132 3093000 St Aidan's Voluntary Controlled Primary School 206.00 £1,016,801.35 £4,935.93 206.00 £1,017,457.07 £4,939.11 0.00 £655.72 £3.18 206.00 £1,013,313.96 £4,919.00 0.00 -£3,487.40 -£16.93 £4,143.12

133707 3093001 The Mulberry Primary School 612.00 £3,205,003.80 £5,254.10 616.00 £3,236,799.67 £5,263.09 4.00 £31,795.87 £8.98 616.00 £3,233,355.28 £5,257.49 4.00 £28,351.48 £3.38 £3,444.39

102135 3093302 St Michael's CofE Voluntary Aided Primary School 405.00 £1,752,158.78 £4,326.32 402.00 £1,752,197.85 £4,369.57 -3.00 £39.07 £43.25 402.00 £1,744,365.19 £4,350.04 -3.00 -£7,793.60 £23.72 £7,832.66

102136 3093303 St James Church of England Primary School 255.00 £1,146,050.64 £4,512.01 257.00 £1,167,454.58 £4,542.62 2.00 £21,403.95 £30.61 257.00 £1,162,516.69 £4,523.41 2.00 £16,466.05 £11.40 £4,937.89

102139 3093306 St Mary's CofE Primary School 498.00 £2,462,706.62 £4,945.19 511.00 £2,541,432.09 £4,983.20 13.00 £78,725.47 £38.01 511.00 £2,529,692.33 £4,960.18 13.00 £66,985.71 £14.99 £11,739.76

102142 3093500 Our Lady of Muswell Catholic Primary School 411.00 £1,843,362.18 £4,485.07 389.00 £1,765,516.23 £4,550.30 -22.00 -£77,845.95 £65.23 389.00 £1,757,617.64 £4,529.94 -22.00 -£85,744.54 £44.88 £7,898.60

102143 3093501 St Francis de Sales RC Junior School 357.00 £1,799,849.77 £5,041.60 350.00 £1,783,870.85 £5,096.77 -7.00 -£15,978.92 £55.18 350.00 £1,775,881.39 £5,073.95 -7.00 -£23,968.38 £32.35 £7,989.46

102144 3093502 St Ignatius RC Primary School 372.00 £1,876,916.65 £5,059.07 347.00 £1,782,461.13 £5,136.78 -25.00 -£94,455.52 £77.70 347.00 £1,774,478.65 £5,113.77 -25.00 -£102,438.00 £54.70 £7,982.48

102145 3093503 St Mary's Priory RC Junior School 235.00 £1,206,231.89 £5,132.90 238.00 £1,229,954.99 £5,167.88 3.00 £23,723.10 £34.98 238.00 £1,224,707.69 £5,145.83 3.00 £18,475.79 £12.93 £5,247.30

102146 3093504 St Paul's RC Primary School 212.00 £1,106,907.39 £5,399.55 204.00 £1,106,998.79 £5,426.46 -8.00 £91.41 £26.92 204.00 £1,104,667.95 £5,415.04 -8.00 -£2,239.44 £15.49 £2,330.84

102147 3093505 St Mary's Priory RC Infant School 179.00 £1,012,942.40 £5,690.69 170.00 £979,082.64 £5,759.31 -9.00 -£33,859.77 £68.62 170.00 £977,070.00 £5,747.47 -9.00 -£35,872.41 £56.78 £2,012.64

102148 3093506 St Peter-in-Chains RC Infant School 167.00 £861,842.35 £5,160.73 147.00 £785,076.85 £5,340.66 -20.00 -£76,765.50 £179.93 147.00 £782,031.91 £5,319.94 -20.00 -£79,810.44 £159.21 £3,044.93

102149 3093507 St Francis de Sales RC Infant School 265.00 £1,411,996.22 £5,348.47 256.00 £1,386,403.57 £5,415.64 -9.00 -£25,592.65 £67.17 256.00 £1,380,381.77 £5,392.12 -9.00 -£31,614.45 £43.65 £6,021.80

102150 3093508 St Martin of Porres RC Primary School 197.00 £977,980.42 £4,989.70 196.00 £986,060.23 £5,030.92 -1.00 £8,079.80 £41.22 196.00 £982,020.33 £5,010.31 -1.00 £4,039.90 £20.61 £4,039.90

102151 3093509 St Gildas' Catholic Junior School 227.00 £1,116,144.93 £4,916.94 219.00 £1,091,928.62 £4,985.98 -8.00 -£24,216.31 £69.04 219.00 £1,087,364.62 £4,965.14 -8.00 -£28,780.31 £48.20 £4,564.00

102152 3093510 St John Vianney RC Primary School 207.00 £1,110,167.93 £5,363.13 204.00 £1,105,807.74 £5,420.63 -3.00 -£4,360.20 £57.50 204.00 £1,101,175.02 £5,397.92 -3.00 -£8,992.91 £34.79 £4,632.71

134680 3093511 Chestnuts Primary School 406.00 £2,042,082.98 £5,029.76 416.00 £2,084,851.53 £5,023.74 10.00 £42,768.55 -£6.02 416.00 £2,084,120.20 £5,021.98 10.00 £42,037.22 -£7.78 £731.34

134681 3093512 North Harringay Primary School 407.00 £2,011,362.69 £4,941.92 405.00 £2,020,671.57 £4,989.31 -2.00 £9,308.87 £47.39 405.00 £2,011,689.66 £4,967.13 -2.00 £326.96 £25.21 £8,981.91

102153 3094029 Hornsey School for Girls 706.00 £4,809,050.80 £6,811.69 708.00 £4,850,202.81 £6,850.57 2.00 £41,152.02 £38.88 708.00 £4,838,502.01 £6,834.04 2.00 £29,451.22 £22.36 £11,700.80

102154 3094030 Highgate Wood Secondary School 1,199.00 £7,480,499.68 £6,238.95 1,177.00 £7,386,158.41 £6,275.41 -22.00 -£94,341.27 £36.46 1,177.00 £7,368,133.28 £6,260.10 -22.00 -£112,366.40 £21.15 £18,025.13

102156 3094032 Fortismere School 1,281.00 £7,528,869.12 £5,877.34 1,309.00 £7,739,851.19 £5,912.80 28.00 £210,982.08 £35.46 1,309.00 £7,735,984.09 £5,909.84 28.00 £207,114.98 £32.51 £3,867.10

2018-19 APT +0.5% MFG +0.5% CAP 

100% Scaling

2018-19 APT +0.25% MFG +0.25% 

CAP 100% Scaling

Current Formula +0.5% MFG +0.5 CAP 100% Scaling less 0.25% transfer out of Schools Block Current Formula +0.25% MFG +0.25 CAP 100% Scaling less 0.25% transfer out of Schools Block

Total

Page 1 of 2

P
age 9



Haringey 2018-19 Schools Funding Proposal for Schools Forum APPENDIX 1

+0.25% MFG Difference to be 

released as cash from 2017-

18 Schools Block DSG 

Reserves

2018-19 Schools Block 

Dedicated Schools Grant 

allocation

£195,299,098.60

2018-19 Schools Block 

Dedicated Schools Grant 

allocation

£195,299,098.60

Transfer 0.25% from 

Schools Block to High 

Needs Block

-£488,247.75
Transfer 0.25% from 

Schools Block to High 

Needs Block

-£488,247.75

Growth Fund for 2018-19 -£382,335.62 Growth Fund for 2018-19 -£1,001,837.00

Funding available for 

Schools Block Formula
£194,428,515.24

Funding available for 

Schools Block Formula
£193,809,013.85

URN LAESTAB School Name NOR 17-18 Post MFG Budget
17-18 Post MFG per 

pupil Budget
 18-19 NOR 18-19 Post MFG Budget

18-19 Post MFG per 

pupil Budget

18-19 NOR 

Difference from 

2017-18

18-19 Post MFG Budget 

Difference from 2017-18

18-19 Post MFG per 

pupil Budget 

Difference from 

2017-18

 18-19 NOR 18-19 Post MFG Budget
18-19 Post MFG per 

pupil Budget

18-19 NOR 

Difference from 

2017-18

18-19 Post MFG Budget 

Difference from 2017-18

18-19 Post MFG per 

pupil Budget 

Difference from 

2017-18

18-19 Post MFG Budget Difference 

from 0.5% MFG to 0.25% MFG to be 

released through Schools Block DSG 

Reserves in 2017-18

2018-19 APT +0.5% MFG +0.5% CAP 

100% Scaling

2018-19 APT +0.25% MFG +0.25% 

CAP 100% Scaling

Current Formula +0.5% MFG +0.5 CAP 100% Scaling less 0.25% transfer out of Schools Block Current Formula +0.25% MFG +0.25 CAP 100% Scaling less 0.25% transfer out of Schools Block

102157 3094033 Gladesmore Community School 1,241.00 £9,155,669.16 £7,377.65 1,226.00 £9,125,000.82 £7,442.90 -15.00 -£30,668.35 £65.25 1,226.00 £9,102,852.43 £7,424.84 -15.00 -£52,816.73 £47.18 £22,148.39

131757 3094037 Park View School 1,075.00 £7,552,402.01 £7,025.49 1,040.00 £7,349,551.42 £7,066.88 -35.00 -£202,850.59 £41.39 1,040.00 £7,331,570.69 £7,049.59 -35.00 -£220,831.32 £24.10 £17,980.73

136808 3092011 Eden Primary 194.50 £918,379.98 £4,721.75 205.00 £963,171.25 £4,698.40 10.50 £44,791.27 -£23.35 205.00 £959,253.27 £4,679.28 10.50 £40,873.29 -£42.46 £3,917.98

141209 3092012 Brook House Primary School 358.00 £1,979,248.93 £5,770.41 379.00 £2,146,161.25 £5,723.10 21.00 £166,912.32 -£47.31 379.00 £2,141,306.09 £5,710.15 21.00 £162,057.16 -£60.26 £4,855.16

138446 3092016 Harris Primary Academy Coleraine Park 393.00 £2,121,319.62 £5,439.28 397.00 £2,160,990.74 £5,443.30 4.00 £39,671.11 £4.02 397.00 £2,156,046.57 £5,430.85 4.00 £34,726.95 -£8.43 £4,944.17

138447 3092021 Harris Primary Academy Philip Lane 390.00 £1,987,147.34 £5,095.25 394.00 £2,004,624.67 £5,113.84 4.00 £17,477.33 £18.59 394.00 £2,000,076.41 £5,102.24 4.00 £12,929.07 £6.99 £4,548.26

138588 3092028 Noel Park Primary School 538.00 £2,705,033.29 £5,075.11 510.00 £2,595,354.27 £5,108.97 -28.00 -£109,679.02 £33.86 510.00 £2,589,334.61 £5,097.12 -28.00 -£115,698.68 £22.01 £6,019.67

138589 3092030 Trinity Primary Academy 403.00 £2,107,022.25 £5,228.34 412.00 £2,158,051.38 £5,237.99 9.00 £51,029.13 £9.65 412.00 £2,153,118.76 £5,226.02 9.00 £46,096.52 -£2.33 £4,932.62

139240 3092037 Holy Trinity CofE Primary School 198.00 £1,076,941.13 £5,439.10 188.00 £1,039,747.39 £5,530.57 -10.00 -£37,193.75 £91.47 188.00 £1,035,441.71 £5,507.67 -10.00 -£41,499.43 £68.57 £4,305.68

139176 3093300 St Paul's and All Hallows CofE Infant School 148.00 £850,978.21 £5,868.82 132.00 £777,150.78 £6,071.49 -16.00 -£73,827.43 £202.68 132.00 £774,145.08 £6,048.01 -16.00 -£76,833.13 £179.19 £3,005.70

139169 3093304 St Ann's CE Primary School 195.00 £1,029,969.65 £5,309.12 205.00 £1,087,818.13 £5,306.43 10.00 £57,848.47 -£2.69 205.00 £1,083,274.47 £5,284.27 10.00 £53,304.82 -£24.86 £4,543.65

139175 3093307 St Michael's CofE Primary School 189.00 £998,805.99 £5,284.69 182.00 £976,090.57 £5,363.13 -7.00 -£22,715.42 £78.45 182.00 £972,100.02 £5,341.21 -7.00 -£26,705.97 £56.52 £3,990.55

139177 3093308 St Paul's and All Hallows CofE Junior School 219.00 £1,186,438.64 £5,417.53 217.00 £1,187,227.66 £5,471.10 -2.00 £789.02 £53.57 217.00 £1,182,191.88 £5,447.89 -2.00 -£4,246.76 £30.36 £5,035.78

144900 3094031 Duke's Aldridge 1,030.00 £7,656,915.61 £7,433.90 1,030.00 £7,579,834.69 £7,359.06 0.00 -£77,080.92 -£74.84 1,030.00 £7,561,053.53 £7,340.83 0.00 -£95,862.07 -£93.07 £18,781.16

137745 3094034 Woodside High School 922.00 £6,797,048.96 £7,372.07 999.00 £7,407,149.30 £7,414.56 77.00 £610,100.34 £42.49 999.00 £7,388,802.27 £7,396.20 77.00 £591,753.31 £24.13 £18,347.03

137531 3094036 Alexandra Park School 1,105.00 £6,628,304.90 £5,998.47 1,131.00 £6,818,418.68 £6,028.66 26.00 £190,113.78 £30.20 1,131.00 £6,801,518.92 £6,013.72 26.00 £173,214.02 £15.26 £16,899.77

139362 3094703 St Thomas More Catholic School 869.00 £6,487,991.79 £7,466.04 934.00 £7,008,151.04 £7,503.37 65.00 £520,159.25 £37.33 934.00 £6,990,717.83 £7,484.71 65.00 £502,726.04 £18.67 £17,433.21

139616 3094705 Heartlands High School 1,046.00 £7,624,004.07 £7,288.72 1,131.00 £8,331,325.45 £7,366.34 85.00 £707,321.38 £77.61 1,131.00 £8,310,891.39 £7,348.27 85.00 £686,887.32 £59.55 £20,434.06

133386 3096905 Greig City Academy 873.00 £6,341,876.76 £7,264.46 843.00 £6,185,182.28 £7,337.11 -30.00 -£156,694.48 £72.64 843.00 £6,154,562.56 £7,300.79 -30.00 -£187,314.19 £36.32 £30,619.71

140935 3094000 Harris Academy Tottenham 538.50 £3,635,897.09 £6,751.90 735.50 £4,876,331.91 £6,629.96 197.00 £1,240,434.82 -£121.94 735.50 £4,852,625.16 £6,597.72 197.00 £1,216,728.07 -£154.18 £23,706.75

140968 3094001 Tottenham UTC 21.00 £219,723.16 £10,463.01

Page 2 of 2

P
age 10


	Agenda
	4 Changes to Haringey Council's Local Schools Funding Formula for the 2018-19 financial year
	Schools Forum Report - 2018-19 Dedicated Schools Budget Strategy - Appendix 1


